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Deriise Tax (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hi,

All claims created.

With Regards

Samsia

Senior Admin Assistant,
Motor Insurance

WWW. INCOMEe.COm.58

(s Income

mocks O fenart

HEOED

MTCL@income.com.sg
Monday, 14 October 2019 11:24 AM
Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

FW: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact, These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@I|kkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 10:14 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMEBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Reqguest claim number

people to exemplify.

Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

in

witl

yo

Date: 14/10/2019
5/No Claimant Claimant | Income Date of Time of | Estimate Tentative
(Owner / Vehicle Vehicle | Accident | Accident repair cost
Taxi MNo. MNo.
Company)
1 MT/1066181- Comfort SHC 1291) | PC5616K | 7/10/2019 03:25 TOTAL TOTAL LOSS
002 Delgro LOSS
2 MTflﬂE'EZ#Z- Comfort 5H 84675 SIS 9/10/2018 15:45 2,049.28 1,350
002 Delgro 1635T
3 MT,-" 1066125- Comfort SHA 4545T SMK 8/10/2019 07:30 TOTAL TOTAL LOSS
002 Delgro S5058P LOSS




INSUTANCE FarlculErns cnguiry Sy Agenis Leiail hups:/ivrl lta.gov.se/ta'vrl/achion/insPart Detail By AATFUNCT
A Singapore Government Agency Website

Enquire Vehicle Insurance Details

Vehicle No.  Incident Date/Time Search5tatus  Insurance Company Code Insurance Company Name
SMKS058F OB Oct 2019 /07:30:00 Successful N1i2 NTUC INCOME INS CO-OP LTD
Previous OK

SHA 454

of 1 D8/10/2019, 10:1¢
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OMFOR]DELGRO ComfortDeiGro Engineering Pte Ltd
- 205 Bradosl Fomd Sagaoors 5701
ENGINEER!‘NG m::;-p:p-ls-ﬂ BRAD Facsirmle « 55 8263 g7

50 Lofany Drve Singapobs SOEM0EE 24 Sandkg |oop Smgapons 758750

: 383 5in Wiy Orive: Singapome A747 1 T Sange Kadlt Wy SAgapors 718791
merhiber of COMFOREXICAQ " Date/Timesi08i 04209 10:49  Page : I
Team:  ARC Repair TP(CLSO)1 JOB CARD  sales Order: Jeno: 305339609
oMes I _“E”""“""aﬁaﬁﬁ*r . T [ mEaee “!
ORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
oy 1010045 e S e
¥ Singapore SINGAPORE 575717 | MOPEL . SONATA 0> A6T451% 09:40
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MCDE19133116 { ComioriDedGro Engineering Pte Lid - Loyang
ENTRY DATE"& TIME: DB/10/2019 10:25
SUBMITTED BY Janet Lin Slang Gek

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comrectly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Autharised Driver.

3. Information provided mus! be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or wilholding of material facls may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy Eability )

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the Inserance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 0B/10/2019 10:25
Date Of Accident 08/10/2019 07:30
Exact Location Of Accident PUNGGOL RD TWDS BUANKOK DRIVE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SHA4545T
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD
Co Reg No 199303821R
Email Address FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXI.COM.SG
Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-B5508768
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HYUNDAI
Model SONATA-2.0 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? hicd

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company INDIA INTERMNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleet Policy YES

Policy Mumber MCOMOD15

Cover Mote Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver GOH POH SENG

MNRIC No S1765873E

Date Of Birth 02101966

Ocecupation QUTDODOR

Date Of Driving Pass 25031987

Driving Experience 32 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-066B9677T
Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16



Address |

. Postcode :
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.,

Number of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥Yes.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 353 ANG MO KIOQ ST 32
#05-139

560353
MO
OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
YES

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properlies
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

SMKS058P
HONDA

PRIVATE CAR

SONG JUN QUAN
588122647

FRONT

Page 2 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report comrectly the details of the accident to spead up the claims process.

. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholdar and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Infermation pravided must bie as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhaolding of material
facts may allow insurance caompanies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for i tion.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that eopies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, vou hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and tao copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
Iunderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

fal My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
discleds and/or process my personal datafpersenal information set out In this [form] and any other personal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclase and transfer such
Persanal information to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {afl insurer(s) who have insured
wenicle{s) involved In this accident shail be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law flrms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authorily [such as the police], for the purpose(s)
of ;

(i} pracessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accldent and/or my claims;
[fli) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respending to any enquiries by me;

{ivh administering my elaims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reparts or notices ta me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

] allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta callect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Informatian far ane ar mare of the ahove Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and//or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsfincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or mare of the abawe Purposes.

{d)  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compite claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in prezent and all futura clains.

{e}  the infermation so collected under {d) above may be shared / diselosed:

{i} toallinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling ar managing fraud,
regulztors, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[ii} tor complying with requirsments under any regulations, laws or court arders.

L R P T T B LR LS TR i g )

I rooanld {RH - R

Palicyholder's Signature Oriver's Sign.atu-re RepmurEl:erm‘e Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: [If driver is not the policyholder) Mame:
Cate & Time MNRIC/FIN No.

Page 3 of 16
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DECLARATIOMN

I/\We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
o TUTE LT

et i PO O T R YL R &

Purlnt;r;l;:-l;:ler's .SIIg|:|a_1ure
Date & Time;

Driver's Signature
(If driver ks not the policyholder)
Date & Time:

Eofchbian

rd. oh, Mol

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature o

MName:
NRIC/FIN No.:
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> Backto O:;e Motoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 1D Type:

Cwner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo,

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: N
COE Category:

COE Period[Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Compary
B21R

SHA4545T

Yes

11 Oct 2019

HYUNDAI

SONATA NF 2.0 CRDI AT ABS 2WD 4DR TURBO
Blue

2011

D4EACO68413
KMHET41VMBAB20539
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$14,940.00

30 Dec 2011

30 Dec 2011

0

$14,940,00

Yes
29Dec 2019
$8,964.00

29 Dec 2019

 A-Car (1600cc & below)

a
$42,173.00
$1,133.00
$10,097.00

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if :p;:_!llcable], whichever is Eaa_'lier_.

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Oct 2019

OK






COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
VEHICLE NO : SHA 4545T

DATE 8/10/2019 10:49

O i

; / T
f g T
MODEL : HYUNDAI SONATA —— ! ==

Oty Parts Description/ Labour Type Unit Price Amount
Boot Lid - S 1,349.50 |
Boot Lid Lock Upper b 132.10
Boot Lid Lock Lower b 30.30
Boot Lid Sonata Plate 5 43.60
Boot Lid Hyundai Plate 5 24.20
Boot Lid 'H' Emblem g 26.10
Boot Lid CRDI Plate g 2270
Boot Lid Lamp (LH/RH) 5 23020 | § 460.40
Rear Bumper b 578.40
Rear Bumper Reinforcement 5 483.30
Rear Bumper Clip b 22.00
Rear Bumper Bracket (LH/RH) b 49.00 | § 98.00
Rear Bumper Sponge 5 137.40
Rear Bumper Under Cover 5 185.80
Rear Bumper Protector (LH/RH) b IZ00 | % T6.00
Tail Lamp (LH/RH) b 34400 | 8 688.00
Rear Panel b 301.80
Rear Panel Garnish 5 05.80
SUB TOTAL § 484540
LESS 20% $  969.08
DISCOUNTED TOTAL 5 3.876.32
Boot Lid Comfort Logo & Tel No. Sticker % 30,00 |Net
Rear No.Plate % 25.00 |Neu
Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor b 135.70 |Nett
Rear Bumper Advertisement Logo b 50.00 |Nett
Rear Bumper Rubber Mat 3 S0.00 [Nett
/C« 4.; /2 S 290.70
Labour Charge . Lk
Panel Beating S’/ o [r4771q L S 560.00
Spray Painting Charge M < f? at- 5 600.00
Wiring Charge 5 50.00
Tuff Kote f&uJ < |Sep § 50,00
Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor f J‘_ C-r'/ e 5 120,00
TOTAL LABOUR _,,..—-;ﬂ 5 1,380.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL 5 5,547.02
This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle, The final repair quantum will
be prepared after the vehicle is surveved by a motor Surveyvor appointed by the insurance company.

FPage Tof T



